From: lan Bateman <ian@ingreenarchitectural.co.uk>

Sent: 28 March 2022 12:36

To: Gibbons, Kelly <Kelly.Gibbons@herefordshire.gov.uk>; Atkins, Charlotte
<Charlotte.Atkins@herefordshire.gov.uk>

Cc: Andrew Chadd I S- 1 Rollason

I \ Clark _ Stewart Todd

Subject: Great Western Court Ref 220268 - Further Information for Conditions 3a, 3b & 4

E-Mail
Hi Kelly / Charlotte

Following receipt of your attachment CLA06973 requiring further clarification, we have the
pleasure in enclosing a further response letter from Dunelm Geotechnical & Environmental
Ltd which covers the Conditions 3a, 3b & 4.

We trust this will be sufficient to allow these Conditions to be Discharged, as they are Pre-
Commencemet ones which need discharging as soon as possible....your earliest response
therefore would be greatly appreciated.

Kind Regards

MCIAT
Director

The Manor House

West End

Sedgefield

Co.Durham

TS21 2BW

T: 01740 669163

M: 07813883678

E: ian@ingreenarchitectural.co.uk
W: www.ingreenarchitectural.co.uk
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